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From: Arenaz, Pablo  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 1:34 PM 
To: Garcia Jr., Juan G 
Cc: Mitchell, Thomas R; Trevino, Mary T. 
Subject: RE: A&P II 
 

The request is approved 
 
Pablo Arenaz 
Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs 
 
From: Garcia Jr., Juan G  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:22 AM 
To: Arenaz, Pablo <pablo.arenaz@tamiu.edu> 
Cc: Mitchell, Thomas R <tmitchell@tamiu.edu>; Trevino, Mary T. <maryt@tamiu.edu> 
Subject: FW: A&P II 
Importance: High 
 
Dr. Arenaz, 
 
UCC approved the removal of the pre‐requisite for BIOL 2302 for the 2016‐2017 catalog.  BIOL 2302 will no longer 
need BIOL 2301 as a pre‐requisite.  Here is the document: 
 
http://www.tamiu.edu/adminis/avpaa/ucc/2016‐2017/UCC12‐COAS12‐BIOL2302‐desc‐prereq‐chg‐sig.pdf 
 
As per the email below, Dr. Mott is suggesting to make the changes effective 2015‐2016 catalog.  The current BIOL 
2302 available for the spring 2016 semester still has the pre‐requisite.  Student that want to register for this class 
and don’t have BIOL 2301 are still going through the normal process of completing the pre‐requisite waiver form. 
 
Can we make these changes effective for the current catalog year?  This will be easier for everybody. 
 

Juan Gilberto Garcia Jr. 
University Registrar 

 
From: Standage, Kristen  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 9:50 AM 
To: Garcia Jr., Juan G <jgarcia@tamiu.edu> 
Cc: Hinojosa, Judith D <JudithD.Barrera@tamiu.edu>; Prado, Rene G <rprado@tamiu.edu>; Blackwell, Diana 
<diana.blackwell@tamiu.edu>; Gutierrez, Karla J. <karlaj.gutierrez@tamiu.edu>; Maldonado, Lucia I. 
<lucia.maldonado@tamiu.edu> 
Subject: FW: A&P II 
Importance: High 
 
I know this takes effect officially next catalog, and we had been sending waiver forms to the department up to this 
point, so are we okay with just overriding the pre‐requirement when we register anyone for A&P II?  We always 
have a number who fail, so this will allow them to continue without penalty. 
 
Kristen Standage, EdD 
Director 
Advising and Mentoring Center | University Success Center 222J 
 
 



From: Maldonado, Lucia I.  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 9:19 AM 
To: Juarez, Melissa <melissa.juarez@tamiu.edu>; Rodriguez, Ruby R. <ruby.rodriguez@tamiu.edu>; Garza, 
Rebecca A <ragarza@tamiu.edu>; Elizondo, Melinda G <melinda.elizondo@tamiu.edu>; Resendez, Jessica L. 
<jessica.resendez@tamiu.edu> 
Cc: Standage, Kristen <kstandage@tamiu.edu> 
Subject: FW: A&P II 
Importance: High 
 
FYI on A&P II….from the email below students can stay in A&P II without having A&P I as per Dr. Mott. 
 
From: Buentello, Anna  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 8:46 AM 
To: Maldonado, Lucia I. 
Subject: FW: A&P II 
Importance: High 
 
Please see message below from Dr. Mott about Anatomy & Physiology. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Anna Buentello 
Texas A&M International University 
College of Nursing and Health Sciences 
 
From: Mott, Daniel J  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 8:43 AM 
To: Buentello, Anna <Anna.Buentello@tamiu.edu> 
Subject: A&P II 
 
Anatomy & Physiology I is no longer required to take Anatomy & Physiology II.  Students may take them in either 
order. 
DMott 




